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Armour Institute of Technology HBranch of the
American Institute of Electrical Engineers

Chairman . . | . W. L. BorrouUGHS
decretary | . . . C P WRIGHT
d ' reasurers . | . . J. F. ApaMSoON

The Armour Institute of Technology Branch of the American Institute of
Ilectrical Engineers was installed February 26, 1903, by the national organization.
The purpose of the branch 1s to give the student of electrical engineering an op-
portunity to hear and meet men who are prominent in the protession, and to
enable him to discuss, or even prepare, papers upon subjects of a technical or
electrical nature.

Many notable papers were presented to the Society during the year, and the
attendance at all meetings proved very gratifving. The high attendance mark was
reached on February 18, 1915, there being 129 present when Protessor Freeman
called the meeting to order. Mr. Henry A. Morse, of the Simplex Wire and Cable
Company, spoke on the manufacture of rubber covered wire and cable. The lecture
was illustrated by motion pictures and stereopticon slides. As a whole, the meeting
may be voted as being the best of the year.

The meetings and speakers for the year were as tollows:

Oct. 1, 1914—0Opening meeting and Smoker.
Nov. 4, 1914—Mr. W. G. Martin, ’12, on “The Scientific and Artistic Lighting
of Interiors”™
Dec. 3, 1914—Mr. Seeberger, ’15, on ‘““T’he operation ot the Automatic Telephone”
Mr. Adamson, 15, on “Electricity Applied to Agriculture”
Feb. 18, 1915—Mr. Henry A. Morse, on ‘““T'he Manufacture of Rubber Covered
Wires and Cables”
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